
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: June 5, 2020 4:57 PM
To: 'David Lord'
Subject: FW: Re: Follow Up - N95
Attachments: Updated BYD N95 Respirator Cutsheet.pdf; N95 Sample Pic.jpg; ISO9001.PDF;

ISO13485.PDF

Hi David,

Can you pass this info along to whomever reached out to Jeevan earlier this week? He’s got a new supplier but there’s a
rush to procure the N95 masks from them.

Thank you!

Chelsea

From: Jeevan Singh [mailto:jeevan@numed.io]
Sent: June 5, 2020 4:18 PM
To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Re: Follow Up - N95

Hey Chelsea,

Attached are product spec sheets and sample pics for BYD. These are likely to change once they get their
NIOSH approval. They have been in the NIOSH approval process for a bit with a couple of setbacks due to
procedural issues but they are close to getting it shouldn't be more than 2-3 weeks maybe even less so this is all
very time-sensitive. We need to lock in supply with pre-orders to make sure we get the product before it gets
sold out. California has already done business with them and has placed an additional billion-dollar order for
their N95.

We also onboarded an FDA approved KN95 manufacturer this week and they have some supply available but
again these things get filled fast so we need to be fast. This is the supplier:
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This is all in addition to our other normal vendors.

Best Regards,

Jeevan Singh
Email: Jeevan@numed.io 
Direct: +1 (613) 8944819
MI
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This email is confidential and is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee. Any other person is strictly prohibited from disclosing, distributing or reproducing it. If
you have received this email by mistake please notify the sender and delete all copies.
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